Dave Oliveria

From: no-reply.info@isp.idaho.gov

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 4:13 PM

To: Dave Oliveria

Subject: Fatal Crash SH41@mp 30, south of Priest River

Idaho State Police

Regional Communication Center - North
615 W Wilbur Ave

Suite A

Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83815

Please direct questions to the appropriate District Offices
District 1 {288) 209-8620 Fax (208) 209- 8618
District 2 (208) 799-5150

CASE #: (130006928

————————————————————— PRESS RELEASE ~------oomrmmmmmme e o o

DATE: 5/21/13 TIME: 8:02 AM LOCATION: SB SH41 @ mp 30, South of Priest River

ASSISTING AGENCIES: Bonner County Sheriff Office, Idaho Transportation Department
VEHICLE #1

DRIVER: Anna M Hurst

AGE: 19

ADDRESS: Oldtown, ID

INJURIES?: Fatal

LOCATION TAKEN?: Sherman & Knapp Funeral Home VEMICLE YEAR: 2002 VEHICLE MAKE: Dodge
VEHICLE MODEL: Stratus

WRECKER: Clydes Towing

SEATBELTS?: Yes

VEHICLE #2
DRIVER: Michael L. Radan
AGE: 41

ADDRESS: Newport, WA

INJURIES?: Yes

HOSPITAL TAKEN?: Newport Hospital

VEHICLE YEAR: 2008

VEHICLE MAKE: Kenworth :

VEHICLE MODEL: Tractor and trailer

WRECKER: Clydes Towing

SEATBELTS WORN?: Yes

INCIDENT NARRATIVE: Hurst was traveling northbound on SH41, north of Blanchard, when she
attempted to pass another vehicle. Radan was southbound when Hurst crossed in to the
southbound lane. The vehicles met head-on. Next of kin has been notified. Both northbound
and southbound lanes were blocked for approximately 5 hours.
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